OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P.O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 5, 1962

pPan American Petroleum Corporation

" P, O. Box 68

Hobbs, New Mexico

Administrative Order PC-94
Gent lemen:

Reference is made to your application dated August 10, 1962,
for administrative approval of an exception to Rule 303 (a) to

- permit the construction of two separate commingling facilities

on your state "AJ" Lease comprising the SW/4 of section 30, Town-
ship 25 south, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. We
have just received copy of approval by the Commissioner of Public
Lands to your proposed commingling installations.

The first such installation is to be for the commingling of
sweet crudes produced from the Blinebry, Fusselman and Tubb Pools,
Justis Field, and would be accomplished after separately metering
the Blinebry and Tubb liquids and determining the Fusselman produc-
tion by means of the subtraction method. The second such instal-
lation would be a sour tank battery for the commingling of Blinebry
production from your State "AJ" Well No. &6 and Langlie Mattix pro-
duction, and would be accomplished without separately metering
the production from either pool and allocating the production on
the basis of periodic well tests.

By the authority vested in me under the provisions of Rule
303 (b) of the Commission Rules and Regulations, you are hereby
authorized to commingle the production from the aforesaid pools
on said lease in the above-described manner. Provided however,
that the installation shall be operated in accordance with the
provisions of the Commission "Manual for the Installation and
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

-20-

Fan American Petroleum Corporatiom
Hobbs, New »exico

Optaum 0f Commingling Facilities,  amd grovided further however,

that you shall isswmdiately aotify the Commission at such time as
any well conmectsd to the sour tamk battery should becoms capable
of top allowable prodauction.

Very truly yours,

A, ke POUXTER, Jx.,
jecretary-Liirsctor
ALP/DoN/esr
ec: 0Ll Jonservation Lommission (with enclosure) - hobbs
01l & Gas Zngineering Committes - HobLs
dJtate land Office -~ santa Ve






